HISTORY

The University of Virginia Women’s Club was founded in the 1948 - 1949 academic year as the
Faculty Wives Club “to promote sociability.” In 1991, the name was changed to the University of
Virginia Women’s Club. Today, the UVa Women’s Club welcomes all university women.

The UVa Women’s Club offers a full year of events, including annual meetings with speakers and
interest group sign-up, gatherings for new members, special events and trips, philanthropy projects,
and interest groups. It gives university women the opportunity to meet other women and families
from all schools and departments across Grounds.



